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MEMORANDUM NO. 951

Series of 2024

TO: ALL FACULTY AND STAFF INVOLVED

RE: Composition of the VSU Task Force for WURI
FROM: DR. PROSE IVY G. YEPES

University President

On behalf of the President:

DR. ROTACIO S. GRAVOSO
Vice President for Academic Affairs

DATE: December 8, 2024

VSU is participating in the 2025 World University Ranking for Innovation (WURI). Given the
magnitude of the tasks in data gathering and packaging, we are organizing teams who will

take charge of each WURI category. The Coordinating Team identified in the Memorandum
No. 909 will stay:

Chairperson:
Co-Chairperson:
Members:

Secretariat:

Dr. Rotacio S. Gravoso
Dr. Joel Rey U. Acob

Dr. Moises Neil V. Serifio
Dr. lvy C. Emnace

Engr. Hanzel Mejia

Mr. Raymund Igcasama
Dr. Lorina Galvez

Prof. Marlon Tambis

Dr. Feliciano G. Sinon

Dr. Merry Christ'l S. Guinocor
Dr. Elwin Jay V. Yu

Dr. Ulderico B. Alviola
Prof. Corazon A. Padilla
Dr. Joseph Padilla

Prof. Michael Carlo Villas

To orient us on our tasks, please attend a virtual meeting on 10 December 2024 (Tuesday) at

9:00am via zoom.

Link:

https://vsu-edu-ph.zoom.us/j/97556002420?pwd=8bY54drlqgYajcyAb4tMTITXdvRneT.1

Meeting ID: 975 5600 2420
Passcode: 740830

Anticipating your usual cooperation.
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